Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Admin nht <admin@nhtmotor.com>

Sent: Thursday, 4 March 2021 10:39 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Cc: Chloe

Subject: Re: Your Ref: SLW2205A // LKK Ref: CC6/EQI20007579/Apa3 [ACCIDENT

INVOLVING GBE 9475D(EQ) AND SLW 2205A ON 20/07/2020]

Without Prejudice
Hi Hsiao Tong

Refer to your email dd25.02.2021, we will proceed to close the case at our end, thanks.

Best Regards,

Sukyi Chong

Assistant Manager

New Hock Teck Motor Pte Ltd

1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6 Blk C #01-43 Autobay @ Kaki Bukit S(417883)
Tel : 6747 9241 Fax: 67417276

On Thu, Feb 25, 2021 at 11:44 AM Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com> wrote:

Without Prejudice

Dear Sirs/Mdm,

We refer to the above matter.

In view that PIR is inconclusive and there is no concrete evidence to show that our insured vehicle had collided
onto your client’s car, we regret to inform you that we are unable to look into your client’s claim.



We will review the matter if there is any fresh/new evidences.

Thanks.

“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of
resolving the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed /
inferred from this negotiation of terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the issues
of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.”

Best Regards,
Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741 4108

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |
S(408933)



